
Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc. 
PO Box 399 

Puyallup, WA  98371 

January 22, 2024 

Ms. Kathy Hunter 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and 
Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Square Loop SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 

RE:  Tariff Revision, Tariff Number 28, Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc. G-9, “Disposal Fee” and Commodity Price Adjustment 
(CPA) Filing. Corrected pages 23 & 29. Please do not re-docket TG-240047. 

Dear Ms. Hunter: 

Upon review it was discovered that the residential 95 Gal Weekly with Garbage and without garbage rates were 
transposed. The attached page corrects those rates. 

Page 29 notes services are no longer in use and so those rates are being removed with this filing. 

Please do not re-docket TG-240047. 

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact Brian Vandenburg at (360) 448-6954, or via e-mail at 
bian.vandenburg@WasteConnections.com.   

Sincerely, 

Brian Vandenburg 
Pricing Analyst 

TG-240047
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